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INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

DATE: Tuesday, August 29, 2023

TO: Town Clerk w@’bj
FROM: Michael Borg ’U‘N‘M‘O

CC: Linda Catanzariti Town Accountant

Chris Sweet Treasurer/Tax Collector
Sandra McCrory Historical Assistant
Rick Miller Historical Chair

RE: Measure 2024-013-Approval to repurpose funds that had been allocated for
the Powder House to be used for the Holmes School Property

Town Council Meeting- President Justin Paré
Measure 2024-013-Approval to repurpose funds that had been allocated for the Powder
House to be used for the Holmes School Property

The Historical Commission requests that the Town Council approve the request to
repurpose funds in the amount of $2,500.00. These funds had been allocated for the Land
Survey for the Powder House as described in Measure 2020-043 (see attached document,
funding source is FY20 Free Cash), and the funds were never spent. The Historical
Commission would like to repurpose those funds for the Holmes School Property. The
funds would be used for the repainting of the Holmes School as described in quote
attached.

Therefore, I respectfully request that previously allocated funds in the amount of $2,500.00
be repurposed for the Holmes School Property.

The Town Council met on August 28, 2023, and on behalf of the Town Council, a motion was
made by Vice-President Simmons to approve Measure 2024-013- Measure 2024-013-Approval
to repurpose funds that had been allocated for the Powder House to be used for the Holmes
School Property.

The motion was seconded by Councilor Slobogan.
A roll call vote was taken; Councilor St. Pierre-Yes, Councilor Costello-Yes, Councilor Gould-
Yes, Councilor Gregory-Yes, Vice-President Simmons-Yes, President Pare’-Yes, Councilor

Slobogan - Yes, Councilor Donovan-Yes, and Councilor Shanahan-Yes.

Motion carried. 9-0 UNANIMOUS




